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RFQ08000031
Amendment 3

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS (Q&A’S) AND CLARIFICATIONS TO
RFQ08000031 FOR FCC’S FINANCIAL CHANGE MANAGEMENT SUPPORT
' SERVICES

The following represent questions received from prospective quoters and applicable
responses provided by the FCC and clarifications to them and other specific related
matters. In the event of an inconsistency between these responses and the RFQ, the RFQ
shall govern.

The following is in reference to RFQ Instructions and Cover Letter Page 7 of 8,
Special Note:

Q17. What is meant by “a subsequent related requirement™? (Amendment 2 question)

Al17. “d subsequent related requirement” refers to solicitation RF 007000021,” Core
Financial Replacement Requirement”. (Amendment 2 response)

Clarification #1: For further clarification, also see Revision to LOFC Clause below.

Q18. We are a small business on a team for the Core Financial System Replacement
(CFSR) Project (RFQ07000021). Are we precluded from submitting a proposal for the
Financial Change Management Support Services RFQ as a prime on another team? If so,
please explain the conflict of interest. (Amendment 2 question)

Al8. No. You are not precluded from submitting a proposal. (Amendment 2 response)

Clarification #2: You are not precluded from submitting proposals on either requirement;
however, the successful offeror or its subcontractor or consultants for the CSFR project
(RFQ070000021) is precluded from award of this instant procurement (RFQO0800031).
Also see Clarification # 7.

Q19. We are a small business on a team for the Core Financial System Replacement
(CFSR) Project (RFQ07000021). Are we precluded from submitting a proposal for the
Financial Change Management Support Services RFQ as a sub on another team? If so,
please explain the conflict of interest. (Amendment 2 question)
A19. No. See A17. (Amendment 2 response)

NOTE: Amendment 2 response, “See A17” should have reflected “See A18”.

Clarification #3: See Clarification #2.



Q20. When and how is a conflict of interest determined regarding these two proposals
(FCC RFQ07000021 and RFQ08000031) in order for a vendor to decide whether it can
submit a proposal? (Amendment 2 question)

A20. See “Special Note.” SPECIAL NOTE: The selected successful quoter will be
excluded from competing for a subsequent related requirement for hosting,
implementation, migration, and integration services. (Amendment 2 response)

Clarification #4: For further clarification, also see Revision to LOFC Clause below.

Q21. For conflict of interest purposes, is it the government’s intent to award the
Financial Change Management Support Services contract before the Core Financial
System Replacement (CFSR) Project contract? (Amendment 2 question)

A21. It is the Government's intent to award both requirements prior to year end.
(Amendment 2 response)

Clarification #5: The response to Q21 is hereby revised to read, “It is the Government’s
intent to award the Core Financial System Replacement (CFSR) project contract first.”

Q33. What is the anticipated start date of the contract? (Amendment 2 question)
A33. See A21. (Amendment 2 response)

Clarification #6: The anticipated start date is prior to year end but subsequent to the
award of the Core Financial System Replacement (CFSR) project.

Clarification #7: In consideration of the Government’s intent to award the CFSR project
(RFQ07000021) prior to the Financial Change Management Support Services project
(RFQ08000031), the SPECIAL NOTICE is hereby revised to read:

SPECIAL NOTE: The selected successful quoter will be prohibited from
entering into any contract as the prime contractor with the FCC or any subcontract as a
subcontractor or consultant or as part of a teaming arrangement to a FCC contract for
independent validation and verification (IV&V) support services or any financial
management software solution for hosting services, implementation services, migration
services, and implementation as part of the CFSR project (RF' 007000021), unless
otherwise authorized in writing by the CO. The Government intends to award the CFSR
project prior to the Financial Change Management Support Services project as well as
any subsequent IV&V support service requirement.

The following is in reference to Performance Work Statement (PWS), Enclosure 1,
Clause No. 22, Limitation of Future Contracting (LOFC):



The LOFC has been updated to consider the Government’s intent to award the CFSR
project (RFQ07000021) prior to the Financial Change Management Support Services
project (RFQ08000031).

As such, the clause is revised to reflect the following (changes are in italics):
22. LIMITATION OF FUTURE CONTRACTING

A. The Contractor agrees that it will be restricted in its future contracting with the FCC
in the manner described below. The limitations in this clause are in addition to any
organizational conflict of interest limitations that may be specified in future FCC
solicitations.

B. If the Contractor, under the terms of this contract, or through the performance of work
pursuant to this contract, is required to develop specifications or statements of work and
such specifications or statements of work are incorporated into a FCC solicitation, the
Contractor shall be ineligible to perform the work described in that solicitation as a prime
Contractor or subcontractor under an ensuing FCC contract.

C. During the life of this contract (including the option period, if exercised) or the life-
cycle of the implemented CFSR software solution, whichever is longer, the Contractor
will be prohibited from entering into any contract as the prime contractor with the FCC
or any subcontract as a subcontractor or consultant or as part of a teaming arrangement
to a FCC contract for independent validation and verification (IV&V) support services or
any financial management software solution for hosting services, implementation
services, migration services, and implementation as part of the CFSR project
(RFQ07000021), unless otherwise authorized in writing by the CO.

D. The Contractor agrees in advance that if it submits any proposal or quotes for any
work that would require written approval of the CO prior to entering into a contract
subject to the restrictions of this clause, then the proposals or quotes are submitted at the
Contractor’s own risk. Therefore, no claim shall be made against the Government to
recover proposal or quote preparation costs, whether the request for authorization to enter
into the contract is denied or approved.

E. The Contractor agrees to insert in each subcontract or consultant agreement placed
hereunder a clause that conforms substantially to the language of this clause, including
this paragraph, unless otherwise authorized by the CO.



